clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 12:01 PM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: Messages and Communications
Attachments: FY21 Group Health Insurance Procurement.pdf
07-31- 10:34| 07-30-|FY21 Group Health Insurance Department of 35GL-20-
20 AM 20 |Procurement. Administration 2090

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the
Guam Buildup

35th Guam Legislature
I Mina'trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910
T: (671) 477-2520/1

speaker(@guamlegislature.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in etror, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensahi. Solo espesidtmente para hdgu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa pata unrisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespitcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,

put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker(@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensihi. Si

Yu’os ma’ise’.
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DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION

DIPATTAMENTON ATMENESTRASION

EDWARD M. BIE'N LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO

Director (Direktot) DIRECTO R'S' OFFICE Governor (Maga’hdga)
EDITH C. PANGELINAN (Ufisinan Direktot) JOSHUA F. TENORIO
Deputy Director (Sigundo Direktot) Telephone (Telifon): {671) 475-1101/1250 Lt. Governor (Sigundo Maga'léhi)
July 30, 2020
HR-EB-20-0064
I56L-20-1090

Honorable Tina Muna Barnes Speaker Tina Rose Muna Bames
Speaker
| Mina' Trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guahan TRRE
35" Guam Legislature 0 j'Z“ B -
Guam Congress Building Time %j[ M {)PM
163 Chalan Santo Papa Received By: /G H

Hagatna, Guam 96910

SUBJECT: FY21 Group Health Insurance Procurement

Dear Honorable Speaker,

Buenas yan Saludas! This is to advise you that the negotiating team is concluding its final
recommendations to the Governor. We anticipate a final recommendation by the end of the week or
early next week. Thereafter, final approval will be made by the Governor.

In light of this timeline, and pursuant to 4 GCA, Chapter 4 §4302(c)(9), the negotiating team will not be
able to meet the July 31 deadline informing | Liheslaturan Guahan of the accepted proposal for fiscal
FY21 budget purposes. Si Yu'os Ma'ase.

Sincerely,

‘/‘ .,‘_A: Digitally signed by Edward M Birn
Date: 2020.07.31 07:14:47 +10°00"

EDWARD M. BIRN
Director of Administration

590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building, Suite 224, Tamuning, Guam = P. O. Box 884, Hagatfia, Guam 96932
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